From:  Tisdale, Matthew

Sent: 7/11/2011 4:08:21 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: PG&E's Notification of Close of Bidding in PG&E's 2011 RPS Solicitation

Fwould be very interested in seeing the results as soon as they are ready for external consumption.
Would that be possible? Thanks very much!

From: Cuaresma, Sally [mailto:A2C7@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 3:19 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Cc: cadowney@cadowneylaw.com; chris.leveriza@glacialenergy.vi; ccasselman@pilotpowergroup.com;
douglass@energyattorney.com; liddell@energyattorney.com; jnelson@psrec.coop; jleslie@luce.com;
matthew@turn.org; sheldon.kimber@recurrentenergy.com; wplaxico@axiopower.com;
lwisland@ucsusa.org; Laurie.Mazer@bp.com; patrick.vanbeek@commercialenergy.net;
rhardy@hardyenergy.com; Andrew.Luscz@GlacialEnergy.com; dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com;
rick_noger@praxair.com; rresch@seia.org; keith.mccrea@sablaw.com; jim_p_white@transcanada.com;
tlocascio@libertypowercorp.com; JCasadont@BlueStarEnergy.com; jkern@bluestarenergy.com;
mkuchera@bluestarenergy.com; angela.gregory@DirectEnergy.com; kb@EnerCalUSA.com;
TPhillips@TigerNaturalGas.com; dsaul@pacificsolar.net; stephen.burnage@gmail.com; Jean-
Claude.Bertet@ladwp.com; GouletCA@email.laccd.edu; kelly.cauvel@build-laccd.org; thall@laccd.edy;
npedersen@hanmor.com; mmazur@3PhasesRenewables.com; susan.munves@smgov.net;
mmcdannel@lacsd.org; igoodman@commerceenergy.com; rmcmahon@amonix.com;
€j_wright@oxy.com; d.moss@renewables100.org; pssed@adelphia.net; cathy.karlstad@sce.com;
kswitzer@gswater.com; cponds@ci.chula-vista.ca.us; mary@solutionsforutilities.com;
AMSmith@SempraUtilities.com; DAKing@SempraGeneration.com; fortlieb@sandiego.gov;
thomaspcorr@gmail.com; tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com; kswitzer@scwater.com;
GloriaB@anzaelectric.org; phil@reesechambers.com; andrea.morrison@directenergy.com;
Joe.Langenberg@gmail.com; dorth@krcd.org; ek@a-klaw.com; tam.hunt@gmail.com;
sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; Lee, Diana; jeanne.sole@sfgov.org;
Mathai-jackson, Grady (Law); nes@a-klaw.com; abrowning@votesolar.org;
bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; jsqueri@goodinmacbride.com; jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com;
mday@goodinmacbride.com; nmurray@naturener.net; sdhilton@stoel.com;
shong@goodinmacbride.com; dhuard@manatt.com; Monica.Schwebs@bingham.com;
todd.edmister@bingham.com; jkarp@winston.com; edwardoneill@dwt.com; jeffgray@dwt.com;
bobgex@dwt.com; stevegreenwald@dwt.com; ssmyers@att.net; gpetlin@3degreesinc.com;
kerry.hattevik@nexteraenergy.com; wbooth@booth-law.com; info@calseia.org; jpross@sungevity.com;
jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net; jkeyes@keyesandfox.com; kfox@keyesandfox.com;
sstanfield@keyesandfox.com; zeynep.erdal@ch2m.com; Patrick.VanBeek@CommercialEnergy.net;
gmorris@emf.net; ndesnoo@ci.berkeley.ca.us; clyde.murley@comcast.net;
tomb@crossborderenergy.com; erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org; roy@repenergy.com;
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jsanders@caiso.com; Ralf1241la@cs.com; cmkehrein@ems-ca.com; dcarroll@downeybrand.com;
davidb@cwo.com; jmcfarland@treasurer.ca.gov; jim.metropulos@sierraclub.org;
wynne@braunlegal.com; blaising@braunlegal.com; sgp@eslawfirm.com; abb@eslawfirm.com;
dkk@eslawfirm.com; jjg@eslawfirm.com; Imh@eslawfirm.com; wwester@smud.org;
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Enclosed please find PDF copy of PG&E's Notification of Close of Bidding in
PG&E's 2011 Renewables Portfolio Standard Solicitation.
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